
Terms and Conditions DP1073 

TERMS OF PERMIT 

The City of Nanaimo “ZONING BYLAW 2011 NO. 4500” is varied as follows: 

1. Section 7.6.1 Size of Buildings – to increase the maximum building height from 14m to 16.1m. 
 
2. Section 6.5.1 Projections into Yards – to reduce the minimum required front yard setback for an 

underground parking structure from 1.8m to 0.97m. 
 
5. Section 17.2.1 – to reduce the minimum landscape buffer width from 1.8m to 0m (north side 

yard) and from 1.8m to 1.2m (rear yard). 
 
 

CONDITIONS OF PERMIT 

1. The subject property shall be developed in accordance with the Site Plan prepared by KC 
Mooney Architect, dated 2018-JUL-17 as shown on Attachment C. 

 
2. The subject property shall be developed in accordance with the Parking Plan prepared by KC 

Mooney Architect, dated 2018-JUL-17 as shown on Attachment D. 
 

3. The development is developed in substantial compliance with the Building Elevations prepared 
by KC Mooney Architect, dated 2018-JUL-16 as shown on Attachment E. 

 
4. The subject property is developed in substantial compliance with the Landscape Plan and Details 

prepared by Topographics Landscape Architecture dated 2018-APR-14 and 2018-JUN-12 as 
shown on Attachment G. 
 

5. The subject property is to be developed in accordance with Schedule D – Amenity Requirements 
for Additional Density prepared by the applicant and dated 2018-JUL-19.  A letter from the 
coordinating professional (architect) is required prior to the issuance of the building permit, 
confirming how the required points will be obtained. A letter and accompanying evidence must 
also be received from the coordinating professional prior to the issuance of building occupancy 
proving that all required points have been achieved. 
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Laurie Nielsen

From: Lauren Wright
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Laurie Nielsen
Subject: Re: Referral Request - 119 Haliburton Street

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good evening Caleb 

 

The SECA membership met last night, ( June 7th),at which time we discussed the impact of the development at 

119 Haliburton street. 

The following were concerns brought up pertaining to this development. 

 

-  Style of the building does not seem to fit in with surrounding neighbourhood, although it was noted ,on its 

own it has attractive merits ,most of the surrounding buildings are 120 - 60 years old. 

-  There is concern from the property owners on the north side of the development, that the placement of the 

driveway will affect the noise level they are exposed to , due to cars leaving and entering the underground 

parking. 

The developer could show good will by providing a privacy/ noise buffer between their property and the 

planned underground parking access driveway. 

-  concern was expressed that only three on site visitors parking spots are being provided. 

-  increase in traffic, and on street parking on the 100 block of Haliburton. 

-  also noted, this development originally had asked for variances in its previous applications. 

   As market conditions have changed greatly , SECA anticipates more high density developments will be 

proposed in our neighbourhood. 

It is the expressed opinions of the member, that density trade offs will need to be considered, such 

as   Developer contribution to an affordable housing fund, or a percentage of space in development for non 

market housing. 

Or possibly, a contribution to a fund to improve transit infrastructure in the South End, for bus shelters and 

signage. 

 

Although these were the concerns expressed at our discussion, the board of SECA also acknowledges the need 

for density in our core neighbourhood, we also recognize the efforts to bring a quality housing project forward , 

especially at a time our city is experiencing a housing crisis. 

We are also enthused that this development will have below grade parking , lessening the visual impact that a 

surface car park would provide. 

 

Thank you for seeking our opinions on this development, SECA appreciates the city’s desire to provide an 

inclusive relationship in regards to these developments that affect our neighbourhood. 

 

Sincere regards, Sandy McLellan ,  Chairman of SECA 

 

 

 

 

On Fri, May 25, 2018 at 9:57 AM Caleb Horn <Caleb.Horn@nanaimo.ca> wrote: 

Good morning Mr. McLellan, 
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